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401 C St NE

American Academy of Neurology BrainPAC

Washington DC 20002

September 17, 2020

Brian Wetzel
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: ID# C00435933
American Academy of Neurology BrainPAC
RFAIs dated 06/09/2020, 07/12/2020, and 08/13/2020 regarding:
March Monthly Report (02/01/2020-02/29/2020), April Monthly Report (03/01/2020-03/31/2020), and July Monthly Report
(06/01/2020-06/30/2020)

Dear Mr. Wetzel:
This letter is in response to your request for additional information regarding the above referenced reports, which have
been amended.

Due to a technical error, BrainPAC contributions made for 2020 Primary elections were incorrectly reported in Schedule B
as 2015 General election distributions, causing them to be subsequently attributed to the next election, the 2020
General. In the instances identified, this designation led to the appearance of exceeding the maximum contribution
limits. We have verified that all BrainPAC 2020 Primary election contributions were correctly classified as such by the
candidates/campaigns and that no 2020 General maximum contributions were exceeded.

The following redesignations to 2020 Primary were made: 03/28/19 Pallone for Congress, 03/28/19 and 02/28/20 Kind for
Congress Committee, 03/28/19 Mike Thompson for Congress, 03/28/20 Doggett For Congress, 06/25/19 Dr. Raul Ruiz for
Congress, 06/25/19 and 12/5/19 Blumenauer for Congress, and 06/26/19 Morgan Griffith for Congress.

The incorrect election classification for the above contributions have corrected in the following amended reports: April
Monthly Report (03/01/2019-03/31/2019), July Monthly Report (06/01/2019-06/30/2019), 2019 Year-End
(12/31/2019-01/31/2019), and March Monthly Report (02/01/2020-02/29/2020).

Thank you for your attention to this response.

Sincerely,
Kevin C. Myren
Treasurer
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